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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION o« 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

Qo

TELEPHONE |
AREA COOE 716 546.2700

February U4, 1980

Mr. Ira P. Dinitz
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re:‘ Notice of Claim: R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power
Plant, Unit 1; Docket No. 50-244

Jan B. Burba and Nancy Burba

Edward W. Garrett and Doreen Garrett
Donald C. Gray

Thomas E. Michaels and Elaine Michaels
Albert H. Morrison and Sharonlee Morrison
Aaron W, Salter and Carol M. Salter

Gordon D. Sheehan and Cheryl Sheehan

vs. Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation

Dear Mr. Dinitz:

Enclosed herewith is a summons -and complaint regarding
the above captioned plaintiffs. . ‘

®

As discussed in our telephone conversation, similar
actions have been brought in New York State Supreme Court.
The issue of whether the cases will be heard in State or
Federal Court is still to be resolved.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to
call upon me.

Very truly yours,

O ) oo

Alan A. Lohrmann, Manager

Claims and Insurance Department

AAL:1mv

Enclosure
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United Stafes. Bistrict (,nuri Danasny 4, 1950
~ FOR THE /g &5 )
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK : JW%@
- -, . . . :: ) :s - : ,:..A AL wew ""fﬂ .f;.
¢ e CIVIL ACTION FlLE No. Ma?
JAN B. BURBA and NANCY BURBA . 3 .
EDWARD W, GARKETIT and .DOREEN GAf RBJ.T SRR ]
DONALD C.GRAY S ‘
THOMAS E. MICHAELS and ELATINE MICHAELS ey
ALBL‘RT H. }xORRISO‘Q and SHARONLEE }iiORRISOL g; t-:. i'
AAPON W., SI.LTER and CAROL JI SALT"‘!R E: 2 ' 5
- x ' H
GORDGN D SHEEHAN and CHERYL ISIH:‘EHA\! I ; l
- S ;:;: :!' - X S
%. !1 S 0 I ; P]amtnﬁ' . ;. g | g : - SUMMONS |
(4 I A T T EEE A
.o 3% " ' oo i - i N v
i RE o LA o TR L
g R ° S K8 LS
I . ) TR . S 1
Sy X i ~ h Zi =
ROCHESTER GAS andELECTRIC CO‘(PD vf.'IIﬂ N 2
89 ¥ast Avenue S Z
Rochester,.‘ ilew York, LS Y
| ) Defendant ' Zi
- : Poog J 2
. - ' 8 2 N
To the above named Defendant e
You are hereby summoned and required to serve upon lioran & Krenzer

AQIGT=TUG AN LCSHILCG G [ RGXAICO 12 iuige ph U LOWOE 1 IpLr [ENy 8 IRy 2ruiez ﬂ.n.:-p"] oL 2 pelnie

- e rm e n e vt rotmrn —nent ome o e o
is 257 Elmwood Avenue FR o
i ff ttorne "“
plaintifl’s attorney whose address: Buffalo, I\ew Yor:c 14229
SHVAGLIPOY YUY %L0ND {0 pe._o;c AT : «"19

Y mm\ (L84S ReuLEe LUsRyay

BOLLGG - v e ms = rmove r.‘, [T - T e Sm o wh e e o e e

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, thhm days after service of this
LT B VAR CE

summons upon youriexclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, Judgment by default will He

o s s et —
o am sow medirme e —

taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

Dcputy Clerk.

December 28, 1979 .
Date: [Seal of Court]

.
-

-

NOTE:—This summons -ig issued "pursuant to Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedux_'c,l;..,-, .

.

! ' . - wE -
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JAMES ). MORAN
LVTTORNEY AT LAY
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ITED STATES DISTRICT COULRT o A .
WESTERN DISTRICT OF KEW YORK../. ° . , R

..... v...--..--.-...o.-.-\ S m % a % ms mt mos e s oa e
P - - = .

: LY

JAN B. BURBA znd NANCY BUR.A
347 Davtona Drive
Go1eta, C;ll;ornla 93017, and

EDWARD W‘ GARRETT. ' and DOREEN GARRETT COMPLAINT 'FOR

8 Karen Drive - : " DECLARATORY
Rochester, New York 14606 and _ JUDGMENT AND
: ' PAMAGES

DONALD C. GRAY _ _ : ‘
1380 Electric Avenue ’ o L
Lacyawcnna, New York 14218, and .

JURY TRIAL’
THOMAS E. MICHAELS and ELAINE MICHAELS . DEMANDED -
421 Eden Street . ‘ )
Buffalo, New York 14220, and
ALBERT H. MORRISON and SHARONLEE MORRISON
70 Schutt Court ' . . )
Grand Island, New York 14072, and' civil No. 74-/009

AARON W. S2LTER and CAROL ‘M. SALTER
597 Norfolk Avenue
Bu;Falo, New York 14216 and _ !

GORDON D. SHEEHAN and CHERYL SHBEHAN

162 Rhea Crescent .

Rochester, New York 14615 .
‘ . Plaintiffs

IROCEESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION

VS.

89 =ast Avenue
Rochester, New York™ .
Defendant

The plaintiffs, by and through their attorneys, Moran

and Krenzer, seek Declaratory Judgment and damages fdr_

-

injuries, and for their Complaint respectfully state:
.- " JURISDICTION

1. This Court has Jurisdiction undexr Article III,




TTOPNEY AT LAW

il

*

tates Constitution: Article'I; Sections One and Zight of the

‘United States CODStleuteon, Title 28 UscC Sect*ons.l331 and 1337;

aznd Title 42 USC Sections 2011 et 'seqg., as amended, as well as

Title ‘42 USC Sections 2201 and 2401; and Rule 57 of the Federal

-

Rules of Civil.Procedure.. - PR <

This belng a czvxl actlon broucht under the actual and/ox

lmplled authorlty and jurlsdlctlon of this Court under an ACu of

Congress and under the provisions of Title 42 USC Sectlons 2011 et

'seq., as amenoed (commonly re;erred to as the "Prlce—Anoerson

Act") for claims of redlatlon lnjury resultlng £from radlatlon

exposure ourlng the 1*egx:z:!.a't::s.on of, posseSSLOn, use in interstate
commerce facilities, use in utlllzation facilities licensed ané
. . .
pervasively regulated by the United States, of atomic energy;’
special nucleax material; and other federally lice?sed activities

of the defendant under those statutory provisions.

' ’ This also being a civil action brought under the

jurisiction of this Court, since it arises under an Act of

' Congress’ regulating commerce '(28 USC 1337) and which arises under

the Constitution and Laws of the United States where the sum or
value in controversy exceeds $10,000.00, exclusive of interest and

costs (28 USC 1331).

This also being a civil action seeking Declaratory

&ud%ment (42 UsC 2201 and 2401 and Rule 57) that the provisions of

fritie 42 UsSC Sections 2201 et seg., and regulations maée pursuant

thereto, .crant a federal cause of action to plaintiffs, either

expressly or as necessarily implied, to recover for injuries and

-2-
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-

N

erein below.

damages sustained by them fcr the matters set -ortd
This also being a civil action seeking a Declaratory
Judgment - (42 usc 2201, 2401 znd Rule 57) tth che prcv1smons of

Title 42 USC 2201 ‘et <ea. and reculaclons ncde purSUant thereto,

under the- SLpremacy ClaLse, create an- acrual or:inpl*eu rederal

stacuee of 1_m1t tions- ror claims of lnjurles and demages

. -

sustained by persons at federally licensed nuclear facilities as

conDlalned ox hereln, whlch permlt sult for recovery w1t51n such

o

rederal llnltatlons. . ]
This also being a civil action seeking a Declarator§-
Judgment, under the proiieions aforesaid, that Congress has
pre- moted through pervaéive reguiation,(statetorily and under
the code’ of Federal Regu}aticns),,the entire field of nuclear.
energy and radiatioc co;trol and that the jurisdiction of United

States District- Courts are exclusive and original .for claims

arising out of injuries to non-emplovees of licensees through

jlxradiation or alternatively such jurisdiction is at least jointly

with the Courts of the several States.
‘This also being a civil action seeking a Declaratory

Judcment, under the provisions aforesaid, and by virtue of the

Fourreenth Amendment and Title 28 USC 1343 (Sub-sections 3 and 4)

28 well as the organlc law which authorizes the institution of

ch;s suit founded upon Tltle 42 USC 1983, with respect to the

facieal valldlty and/or the aoollcatlon of CPLR 214 of the State of

e s -  — o - mas e v e . amsmiees e - - onss

New Yorx to these olalntlfrs under che c1rcunstances complalned of

I}

herein.
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v1s~t

This also being a civil acticn seeking a Declaratory

Juécment, under the orov*swons aroresald, that the provisions of

»

CPLR.214 of the State of WNew York denies to the plaintiffs

substantive and/or procédural-Due Process as written and/or as

author*tatively construed by granting the‘richt to sue and recover

“ L™ «
L4

to 'citizens of the State of New York and the Unlted States who may

" = «
. . v .

New York and/oxr seek recovery thereln while

»

denylng the same to plalntlfls and access to ‘the Courts under the

A\ ] s

circumstances hereﬁn contrary to the Fourteenth Anencment and the

the - St ate Or

prov;s;ons of life, liberty and propercy therefrom.

2.- At all times herein relevant'the plaintiffs were

»

resrcents of the State of New York.

3. Upon information and belief, at all tlmes hereln

LXN

relevant,’the defendant was and contlnues to be a New York State

business corporatlon with its principal place of busrness located

Rochester, New York.

at 89 East Avenue,

4. Upon information and belief, at all times hexein

B

the defendant owned, operated, maintained and controlled

a nuclear power plant known as the R.E. Ginna Nuclear Plant

relevant,

(hereinafter referred to as Ginna Nuclear Plant) located at

Ontario’ Center, New Yori

‘S. Upon information and beller, at a2ll tlmes herein

relevant, the defendant was and continues to be controlled,

recnlated and licensed by the United States through the Ngclear

Reoulatory Comnrssron and as such is subject to all the provisions

.

of ‘Title 42 USC 2201 et seq. and the Cooe of Federal Reculations,

Pitle '10 thereof, and all controls of the United States with
respect to raolatlon, Drotectlon thererrom =na compensation for

4T
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radiztion

injuries complained of

-

any injurious radiation and
herein.

That at all times herein relevant, tne State’'of

6'.

New

v
.

214

Courts OL New York, maust be commenced w1tn1n three (3)

® weliw E

yea*s "of the date of the 1nfllct10n of the 1n3ury if based

the

upon State founded common law negllcence. Further, that the

Courts of. New York have construea the te*m "injury" to

%

commence and occur at the time the substance was injected into

.

or inflicted upon the body and not when the injury is

wnich permitt

A ; . .

States, under various congressional provisions including Title

manifested and discovered by the injured party.

7. That at all times herein relevant, the State of

New York had in force statutes and construction of. statutes

ed: certain classes of persons to be exempt from

the 3 years statute of limitations.

8. That at all times herein relevant, the United

42 USC 2201 et seq., granted a period of limitations which

permits the filinguof this suit and enforcement for radiation

injuries Sustained as complained of' herein.

9. That upon information and belief, the defendant

was notified of a damage claim made by an employee of Nisco

F—4

and of two other claims by other employees of Nisco within

recent months.

=

—t -

Further, that defendant, acting through Francis

Drzxe, 'Chairman of the Board, by letter to the employees of

-5—

York, by statute, provxdes for Lnder Prtlcle 2 Sectlon‘ .

of tne CPLR, that all suits for 1'njur:.es an damages, 1n E

-
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isome 5 years and several months after the radiation overexposures

written statement to the press and by its

x

ntends

tcrneys, state that "it (defendant)

<]

"to contest the - -

claims v1corously" And further that the prov isions of CPLR 214

w
.~

are avawlable ln contest of p1a1nt £fs' claims herein by the

defendant. . . : U

.
« . A - L}

"AS AND FOR DT-‘CLARATORY "t
"UDGI-;ENT T

N e

» -

10." The pla*ntlf‘s repeat, relterate and reallege each

and every allegation contalned in paragraphs numbered l through 9
above, the same as if more fully herein set forth. L

11. That the plaintlffs were thereby injured and
otherwise cdamaged through:and by reason of the excessive and
oroni"‘e‘ overexposure to raolatron by oerendant which occurred

on or about the month of December 1973 or the months of January

« "

«

and February 1974. ) : *

Further, 'that no injury manifested itself to plaintiffs,
por did they otherwise become aware of the excessive raoiation and
the progressive injury they were subjected to until the same was

confirmed by them immediately prior to the filing of this suit,

bccurred.

12, That Congress, by 42-USC 2011, declared the

lé islatlve intent in enactment of the- Price-2nderson- Act which

P

policy of the United States to be to direct the

S“eclared the

.

Sevelopment, use and control of atomic energy so as to make the

maximum contribution to the general welfare, subject at all times

=0 the paramount objective of common defense and security.

Y
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. lland utilizatlon

eher that

«

Coegress,'by 42 USC 2012, made specific

£indi ncs in *elaulon uO the deveWOPmeﬁt, use and ccntrol of agcmlc

the same must be *egulated in the national

ernergy. Ehat“ls, that
interest, lpter alia ,_gO proeect the health eﬁd safe;y of the
public(d); a;feces lneerstaee and foreicn commerce(c), hhe same

in connect1on therew1uh must be S

S
2ox

;aczlltles

- . . E -« .
o . ‘,-P.,_ hTe

=pro%ect the healt h and sazety of the publlc(e), the

reguléﬁed to

operation of utilization facilities 91aces ehem in lnterstate
G e R :?

commerce (£) ; to pro;ect the publlc....ln ‘the lnterest of the

_' *

general wel;are....»he United Stcue nakes Lunds avallable for a

»

portion of  the damages suffered by the public from nLclear

-

incidents and may limit llablley o‘ those persons llable for such

losses(i). ’ ' < R

- A

2nd that Congress, by 42 USC 2013, spec'fically~set forth

inter alia, as to effectunate

¥

the legislative purpose for the act,-

+the congressional policies to encourage widespread participation

in utilization of atomic energy for peaceful purpodses consistent

Jlwith the health and sa;ety of the publlc(d).

That by Congressional definition set forth in 42 USC

«

W - 13.¢

ablllty to

2014 (k) , the term "financial protection" means the

respond inhdamages for public liabillty....‘ Fur;her definition as

£o "nuclear incident"” means inter adlia any occurrence, within the

‘United States céusing‘within the United States, bodily injury,

sicdkness, disease or death arising out of or resulting from the

*

properties of the material.

radioactive, toxic oxr other hazardous

Fhrther,'that under sub-section (W), the term "public liability"

means any legal liability arising  out of or resulting from a

-




. * v,
.
. o
.
o4
.
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fIstandards of facilities andrradiation exposure. .

. -

.

leazxr in CLdent e\cepc inter alwa clalﬁs under State or

-
- - s - s v “ . .
-

workmen s compensatvon eacts of emcloyees of rerson incdemnified

a

FecCeral .

lJv

B

re enploved at the site of and in ccnnection with the

- “a e .-
. a 4 - . [ . . |
- ., t A
N e ~ . &
B . s
- - [
‘ru

who

actrvrty where the 1nc1dent occurs. o

That che Concress retawﬁed Federal control over

. e L - e

radlat’on and the protectlon aaalnst'rad'atlon hazards (52 USC .

< “n x h

2021(k)).

. * .

Further, that donestlc dlstrlbutlon, ownershlp,

- . .
- e ‘T“ e . P . . W ow

i‘ ~

-.»

posse551on and use of nuclear materlal renalns coatrollea add i

e, " » . <

licensed by the United States- (42 USC 2073 through’ 2094).=

Further, that Congress has controlled the puhlishing

B

15.

ribution of all information re1at1ng to atomic energy

v

and dist in

hd s

the national interest and usurped the right to patent inventions

and discoveries pertaining theéereto. . . -

16. That Congrees pursuant to 42' USC 2210 the utilizaton

facilities (including defendant) is required to have such -

financial protection to cover public liability claims and sets up

provisions of federal indemnity, joint agreements, settlement of

claims, and limits of liability as well as waiver of defenses.

-

.17,

»

That Congress has, in other respects, regulated and

r

required licensing of virtually every aspect for use facilities

and has granted the Nuclear Regulatory Commission exclusive

authority over the maintainence of radiation controls, and

> -
.
. . .

protection and permits its determination of specifications and :

Further, that the

~

Commission has pervasively regulated all aspects of human exposure

to radlatlon and utilization fa 'lities to the exclusion of the

] - ' —8—




Qo %20 g

various states. ) .

-

. 18. Further, that the sewe*al States are .not per mitted to

regulate raalaelon or the exsosure to radlatlon under the Act and

(a0 .
s Lo

the reculatlons promulgated thereunder. - -

¥

* . LT3 P

19., hat C01gress hzs seen flt to set Lorth soec1f1c . t

=

;ederal Court jurlsdlctlon upaer various provmslons of the Act

. [N .

Section, 2021(c)(Retentlon of Puthorlty), Section 2021(k)(Retentlon

i ‘ .= .
f . . . -

of Auehorlty acalnse radlaelon hazards), Sectlon D

2160(a)(Proh1b1tlng any Coure~vev1ew1ng Proliferation Statement),

Section 2184 (Injunct%ons and damages relating to patents);

JAMES J. MORAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

n

Section 2210 (n) (Public liakility claims in extraordinary nuclear
occurrence, then the District Court of the district of

occurrence); Section 2210 (o) (2llocation of ?unés if claims may be

-

in excess of limit of 1iebility, then District Court of that

district may apportlon) Section 2239 (Distrxict Court review of

hearlngs); Section 2272 (criminal violations); and, Section 2281

(contempt proceedings).

20. That because of the perxrvasive regulation of atomic

energy actitities and in particular radiation and its hazards
together qith Congressional modifications of insurance .
requiremepts, 1imitations,»immunities end procedures -including
settlements together with specific District Court jurisdiction for

specified claims with exclusions only running to workmen's o

flcompensation claims, the entire field has been pre-empted.

Further, that therefore jurisdiction for ‘plaintiffs‘-.. ..
claims lie jointly, if not exclusively, within the District Court

-9~
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CPLR 214 are in conflict

. .
. Ve . w
N *
.
. ] . .
" - .
. "
.

Further, that Congress' allure to specifically grant such

jurisdiction was an overSroht or at least an cSSLﬂpulcn that all

perscns on site who were e\posed to a covered incident would be

‘p\

ehe Unlted .States as de11neated under

I

employees of the‘llcensee ox

v R
. 7 . .
PR IS

Section 2014 (W) . .- ' ) . U SRS ‘hf

E

That by reason thereof thls Court “has such

21.

jurlsdlctlon and should issue its DecTaratory Decree oetermwnlng

- . -
IS L3 . ., T et - B
. » v 5. - RS -

such jurﬂsdrctlon.,’_ ‘ : L -
22. -That by reason of the clear recognition of the United

tates Congress in its 1975 amendment of Sedtion 2210(n) £rom an

overall limitation of 10 years to 20 years from occurrence and an

1n1t1al limitation of 3 years from know1ng or reasonably could
have known about the lnjury, ehe Congress intended injured partles

to be able to recover up to 3 yvears after such knowlecge

-

generally. e ‘ b .

23. That by reason thereof the provisions of the New York

and would deny to plaintiffs Due Process

under the Fourteenth Amendment and this Coﬁrt should issue its

Declaratory Decree determining such consiruction of limitations
and the invalidity'of CPLR 214 in respect to foreclosure of
limitations before such radiation injury is manifested or before

plaintiffs could reasonably have known of such injury.

-

. . 24. That by reason of certain exemptions of classes of
persons f£rom the restrict ons of CPLR 214 which are not founded

upon any rational basis and the denlal of such exemptions to

utes a denial of Ecual

plaintiffs similarly situated constit

-10-
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S

-c*eated express ano/or lnplled federal® causes of’ actlon sounding

Protecticn of the Lzws under. the Fourteenth 2mendment and this

Court shculd issuve its Declarztory Decree determining such to be
repugnant to the constitutional provisicns aforesaid and therefore
invalid.. - - ' LT “Z;.

25. That, by reason of all of the above, Congress has

in negllgence, as well as ;raud w;th the abllluy of 1nered .

parules to flle SULt and recover in the varlous Lederal Dlstrlct

Courts upder the Prlce—Ancerson Act. Furuher ahat such eupress or

‘ﬁDlled jurlsdlctlon and cause of act’on of the District Court of
tbe Dlstrlct of occurrence is elther exclu51ve orlg1nal or at the
minimum jointly with the jurisdiction and claims available in the
Courts of the several States._ Further, that.such.express and/or

‘implied jurisdiction has been, at , bleast by dictum if not through a
direct holding, noted by the various federal Courts including the
United States Shpreme Court and therefore this Court should issue

its Declaratory Decree determining such causes of action and

Jl jurisdiction. .

AS AND FOR CAUSES OF ACTION

JAN B. BURBA, EDWARD W. GARRETT, DONALD
C. GRAY, THOMAS E. MICHAELS, ALBERT H.
MORRISON, AARON W. SALTER and GORDON D.
SHEEEHAN . )

“ . IN FRAUD IN BEHALF OF THE PLAINTIFFS,

26. These plaintiffs repeat, reiterate and reallege each
ahé:every allegation contained in paragraphs numbered 1 though 25
above, the same as if hereih more fully set forhh.

27. Upon information and belief, in the'latter part of

1973, the defendant entered into a contract with Nisco, a company

-11-
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v
.o
DI 4 -
{ . . .
'

ccntzinment vessel located at the C_nna Nuclear Plant..

28. Upon information and belief, at the time that the

- [

defendant entered into a contract w*th Nisco and at all relevant

« . . -

times thereafter, the de;endant Xnew ehat exp051ng ~ndv1duals to

3

radlatlon could cause such 1ﬁd1v1cuals to surfer physical 1njur1es

- H‘ ., . . . -M .u ' T
- " ® 1 P * -
and denage. o e T A - .-
o LR T T f Lot S e ‘ Ve e LRt .
. K N - - e EN ’ = . L et .
-

29. Therea;ter, leco enoloved these Dlalntlfgs to

per;orn a portion of the work to be cone by.Nisco at the Ginna

»

Nuclear Plant.
30.(a) as a result of his employment with Nisco, Mr.

Burba worked at the Ginnd Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

B -
-
»

January and February, 1974. o

'y -

(b)) 2as a result of his employment with Nisco, Mr,

Garrett worked -at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

January and Februari, 1974. . )
(c) 2s a result of his employment“with Nisco, Mr. Gray

worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in January,

“

1974

(d) 2s a result of his employment with Nisco, Mr.

Michaels worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

January, 1974.

- -

(e) 2s a result of his employment with Nisco, Mr.
Morrison worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

January,.1974.
(£) As a result. of his employment with Nisco, Mr.

-12-
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»

Salter worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

December, 1973.. o ) . . L,’i A . .

‘As a result of his emplovment with Nisco, Mr.

Sheehan worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant for a period of time in

hErY w .

February, 1974. S k

-
e

January

durlng the

s ¥

," ‘31.” Upon information and belief,

x,‘

act1v1t1es and their

* =

alorenentloned perwods, these pl tist

exposure to radlatlon were nonltored by the delendant e

.n, Lo
- ""'- I <y . x..m

P

et ;"‘f

32.° bpon lnformat’on and bellef at all tlmes hereln

relevant, +he maximum

the’ delendanc knew, or should have known,

amount of radlatlon whlch each of these pla*ntlrfs should have
been allowed to recelve per calendar quarter pursuant to the rules
and reculatlons of the Unlted States Atonlc Energy Comm1551on.

. Upon lnFornatlon and belief, durlng the perlod of

s

time that these plaintiffs worked at the Ginna Nuclear Plant, they

each received amounts of radiation which the defendant‘'knew, or

should have known, were substantial enough to cause each of them

physical injuries and damage.

during the period of

‘34, Upon information and belief,

tJne that these plalntlffs worked at the Clnna Nuclear Plant, they

» »~r

each recelved amounts of radiation in excess of +he amount

permitted by the rules and regulatlons of the United States Atomic

Energy Commission.

", 35.

-

Upon information and belief, within several weeks

after these plaintiffs finished working at Ginna Nuclear Plant,

.

the defendant knew that each of these plaintiffs had received an

amount of radiation which was substantial enough to cause him

-13-
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. . *
x
»

physical injuries and damage.

. AL 3 w“f :
36. Upon info rnation and belref within several weeks

after these plaintiffs £inis u&d workin g at Ginna Nuclear Plant,

the defendant knew that each of these plaintiffs had received an

] e *

gmount of radiatlon in excess of the anount pernﬁtted by the rules

and reculations of the United States onic nnergy CommLSSLOn.

-

37.(a) Wlthln several weeks atter Mr._ourba finished .

working at the Ginna Vuclear Plant the defendant, w1th intent to

,;....... - e -2 ow

deceive and oerraud M_ surba, represented to him hhqt he had
received 5. 580 rems of radiation while working at the Ginna

4

Nuclear Plant.

(b) Within several weeks after Mr. Garrett finished'
working at the Ginna Nuelear D"ant;, the defendant, with intent to’
Geceive and defraud Mr. Garrett, represented to him that he had

!

received 3, 660 rems o=f radiation while work*ng at the Ginna
Nuclear Plant. . '?'

(c):'Within several weehs after Mr. Gray;finished
working at the Ginna Nuclear Plant, the defendant, with intent to

deceivefand defraud Mr. Gray, represented to him that he had

received 2.030 rems of radiation while working at the Ginna

ll Nuclear Plant.

(d) Within several weeks after Mr. Michaéls finished
working at the Ginna Nuclear Plant, the defendant, with intent to

cegeive and defraud Mr. Michaels, represented to him that he had’

received 2.660 rems of radiation while working at the Ginna

Nuclear Plant.

(e} Within several weeks a +er Mr. Morrison finished

-14—
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t‘the Ginna

Seceive
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Vuclear Plant

(f)
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l&ojk g at the Crnna
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- we e »

LRI

aece‘ve"
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-
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sty
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Nuclear Plant

= -

and defraud Mr.

Wlthln several weeks after Mr.

recelved l 200 rens or raq*atron wnlle worklng at the Glnna. A e

- v

PP R

: 1 ear Plant the derendant,,w~th rntent to
Aorr son, represented to him that

v o L . =

--,;~

b

»

,qé Terem - . "\ :5

Nuclear Plant, the cefencant, wrth 1ntent to

. m e

-.u lEI e o ey hn.m
B

w1

-. . -— ~ .

L RS 'rn— . v -
o s i ~ . 9 -

. . v Gl B JURE ERE

Y

. - s ' . N O g

b‘r"‘__ 0‘

se I P “ - ;a
L y

‘he Had °

Salter LlnlShed L'w

1

! - T (g) Wlth11 several weeks arter Mr. Sheehan finished
work_ng at the Glnna Nuclear Plant, the defendant, with intent to
deceive and delraud Mr. Sheehan, represented to hrm that he had

'rééeived 3.980 rems of radiation while working at the'Glnnau;

Nuclear Plant R . : S N

'
. - »

4

-
a
.

:38. ~Upon. lnfornatlon and belref these reoresentlons were

» .
. ~
. [ B3 re

ralse wnen made by the defendant and known by the defendant to be

.

false when made.

’ 39. When the derendant so notified these plalntlffs, the

defendant, wrth intent to deceive and def raud these plalntwfrs

. «

ehem of the ract that the

[

concealed from them and did not inform
amount ' of radiation each had received was substantlal enough and

known to be substantial enouch to cause physical injuries and

‘damage. ' o o

40. When the defendant so notified these plaintiffs, the

defendant, with intent to deceive and defraud these Plaintifis

.

concealed from them and did not inform them of the fact that the
amount of: rad ion each nac recelved was in excess of and known

-15-
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e
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to be ‘in eycess of the’ amount Dermltted'by the rules and”;JQ”QFFV“

>

e -
“r
s

rerraln from seeklng meolcal Care and treatment, whlch each’ on

would have sought had each one’ been'lnlormed that he had recelved

L w .

. K T cLEER o e R <
an anount of radlatlon whlch was’ known to be substantlal enough to
CEE e e ’~ :fw:\ e Bogne E g .‘.""a“%}‘ii‘:"‘ B :’.‘:.;:‘:r,.".,..,‘,‘,._ :;3.:.?' *i‘zéﬁn,. g Ragtan B, 4 (,..a... Rl :,..-:.... .y ,..; - wimess

Ry e Py -ty T g

cause pnysrcal’anurles and damaoe and an amourit of radlatlon

. .
. . . n"; . ;e .

ras ln-excess of’ the amount permltted by the rules and )

whlch

regulatlons of the Unlted States Atomlc Energy CommLSSLOn. . e

W AW
R av

'42. As a result of their ralllng to seek medlcal care and

treatment, based upon thELr rel*ance upon the representatlons and

Lm.srepresentat:.ons of the defendant these plalntlffs ‘each’

- : B

SLStaLBEd the lnjurﬂes and damaces herelnarter set rorth

| o

physical 1n3ur1es and Daln, as well as. emothnal dlstress and

Tuw - .
e

He has suffered a reduced income earning

-
[l . ".l.

o
O

PO -
eme

As a result of thls 1nc10ent, Mr. Burba sustalned

-
o » .
N.. - .-

psychological damages.

potentlal and, upon _n_ormatlon and bellef will incur medical

« - B

of these lnjurles.v

$2,000,000.00 R

expenses as a result All of this is to his

damage in ‘the sum of -

(b)

sustained physical injuries and pain, as well as emotional .

®

As a result of this incident, Mr. Garrett

-

distress and psychological damaces. He heas sufrered a reduced

income earning Dotentlal and, upon information and be11ef, will

. -

All of this

incur medical expenses as a result of these injuries.

is to his dafmage in the sum of $2,000,000.00.

-16-—
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(c)

IR e TR
:hysical'injuries‘and pain,

svchologlcal camages, lost
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expenses.
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and, uoén ln;ormation and bell 111 1ncur ;ueure nedlca
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exnenses as a result of these

"' »Alm
ST

‘inj rie

dé;.age J.n the sum. of sz ooo ooo oo

'»,. o
I =

As a. resul 'of thﬁs _nc1dept, Mr.lechaels.w‘,l

-~ w ,»nm'

et e

. R = =
. 2 ot ~*; ‘..::a__.t.vn RS ,.n-» gb-s‘ -

susealned phys;cal lnjufles and pain, as well as emotlonal

W . . . -,_

ress, psychoTOglcal camages, lost income and has 1ncurred

- :
. . » e .

He has suf ered a reduced 1ncome earnlng

. -
Il

Vo s
" g " ,-:'

&'

dist
medical_expenses.

potential and,

a

medical expenses as a resul;~pf these lnjurles.

« # . Pl

his'daﬁage in the sum of'$10‘000 000.00. - f T s )

3 LR

As a result of thls lnc10ent, Mr.

upon lnfornatlon and belief, w;ll incur future

All of this lS to

1 .

. (e)

sustained Dny51cal lnjurles and oaln, as well as emotlonal

‘Morrison

~ e -

istress, psychologlcal danaces, 105t income and has incurred

v .

He has suf fered a reduced income earning

.expenses.
poeentlal and, uvpon information and bellef, w111 incur future
medical expenses as a result of these 1njur1es.: All of thls is to
his damage in the sum of $2,000, 000 00.

(£)

As a result of this 1nc1dent, ¥Mr. Salter sustained

-Dnv51cal injuries and pain, as well as emotional dlstress,

Dsychologlcal damages, lost income and has incurred medical

reduced income earnlng potential and,

expenses. He has suffered a

2

upon information and belief, will incur future medical expenses as

a result.of these injuries. All of this is to his damage in the |,

g . -17-
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PS AND FOR CAUSES Or ACLION*%&;JN
L T IN BEEALF OF JAN B. BURBA, EDWARD
- ) W. GARRETT, DONALD C. .GRAY, THOMAS T )
" E. MICHAELS,.ALBERT H.. MORRISON, . .
_AARON W. SALTER and GORDON D. SHEEHAN " .
. BASED UPOV BREACH OF WARRANLY : .

. v

.. 44. These plalntlffs repeat, relterate and real1ece each

-

and every allegatlon contalned in paragraphs numbered 1 though 43

A s

above, the same- as lf hereln more rully set forth - B .

Uponainformatlon and bellef, at some time prior to .

s B

45.

Plant, the aefendant entered into a contract Wlth leco in whlch

the defendant agreed to pay Nisco a certain.sum of money provided

that Nisco would perform certain repair work on a containment

" »

vessel located at the Ginna Nuclear Plant.

46, Upon information and helief; as part of that

contract,‘the defendant agreed to provide eguipment and pexrsonnel

to monitor and safeguard the health and safety of these pla%ntiffs

and other employees of Nisco while they were employed at the Ginna

v

Nuclear Plant.

47. At the times that these plaintiffs were employed by

+he defendant, through

Nisco to work at the Ginna Nuclear Plant,

L]

-18-
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rade by the de‘endant ln acceptlng eno’oyment by leco to work

RN -

at the Glnna Nuclear Plant. - o o - S .

49. Each of these piaintiffs.took all of the

precautions he was told to take by the édefendant, but L

nevertheless each received an, amount of radiation substantial

-

’ 0

-t P

enough to cause hlm physical injuries and damaae.

50. Each of these p1a1nt1f‘s took all the precaut;ons

received an amount of radiation which Wwas in excess of-the

Jiamount permitted by the rules and regulations of the United

States A omic Energy Commrssmon.

51. The injuries and camages suffered by each of

these plalntlf s as outlined above were proximately caused by

the breach of the implied and express warranties of the

defendant and wlthout any negligence on the part of the

plaintiffs contributing thereto.

he was told to take by the defencant, but nevertheless each L
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- 2S AND -FOR CPUSES OF ACTION N ‘wufhis Wilier i
- BEERLF OF JAN B. BUR32, EDWARD W C
. GARRETT, DONALD C. GRAY, THOMAS E...
SR ;. MICERELS, ALBERT H. MCRRISON, AARON W.
R s iEe 0Tt SALTER' AND GORDON'D. "SHEEHAN BASED, UPON‘”
4.0 [-¥ VIOLATIONS OF NEW YORK' STATE LJ-_DOR LAW;
' szsc;zou 200 :.. -7 :

. : . - r,'.r“ »"f iﬁia,.i

These pla_nti

LRy .
‘.‘, . - - ‘. T W mr e

each and every allegation contained in paragraohs numbe*ed l

kA 3
2ies

-7 RS K‘a. ~ N Ty . - N K ym.',,. .- Ta
. . ., < e

through Sl above,‘the same as, if herein"%ore fully'set iorth

PR e, s Hlae a=T ..;,- =
LI ‘s-"\‘@x i w

the New York State

subparagraph 1 read in pertinent part

e T a(«‘, x”. B L e e

'53. Pt 211’ times here*n relevant,

-'.

Labor Law Section 200,

-

. » -
v - ' .

as follows: v : ‘L SRR : s )

"All places to which this chapter applies .
shall be so constructed, equipped, arranced,

- . operated and conducted as to provide reasonable
and acdecuate protection to the lives, health

and safety-of all persons empTOyed therein or
lawfully frequenting such places."” v_;v .

In causing and allowing each OL these plaintisf

. s

54. £s

v

to receive the zmount of radiation he received while working

at the Ginna Nuclear Plant, the defendant violated the

'foregoiﬁg section of the New York State Labor Law.

- S5, t 21l times herein relevant, each of these -

;lplaintiffs was a member of the class of persons meant to be

.

protected by the foregoing statute..

56. The injuries and damages sustained by each of

these Dlaintifrs, as outlined above were first medically

diagnosed within the last three years, and, upon information

could not have been medically diagnosed more than

« [

and belief,

.

three years ago. . ] .

The injuries and damages sustained by each of

. 57.

-20~—
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i AS' A¥D FOR CAUSES® OF AGTION IN . 7%
BEHALF-OF JAN B. BURBA, EDWARD w
. GARRETT, DONALD C. GRAY, THOMAS .
. MICHAELS, ALBERT H. MORRISON, AARON W., %'
SALTER AND GORDON D.’ _SHEEHAN BASEDK=9~~77K

v-,m
v,

PR -

These plalntlffs-repeat, relterate and reallege .

- v

each and every allegatlon copealned ln paragrcphs nunbered 1

58.

though 57 above, ehe same as if herein more fully set forth .

»

53. Upon 1n;ormatlon and bellef, durlng the times S

heérein relevant, the .defendant violated 10 CFR, Section

20. lOl(a). . a 1 . .

60. .Upon information- and belief, during the timesk:

herein relevant,;the‘defendant violated 10 CFR, Section - -

20.101(b).

6l. Upon information and belief, during the times °

herein relevant, the defendant violated 10. CFR, Section
20.102. ooE
62. Upon information and belief, during the times

herein relevant, the defendant violated 10 CFR,- Section

20.103. ” ‘ ) .

- .

63. Upon information and belief, during the times

herein relevant, the defendant violated lO-CEB,,Sub-section

20.201. : )

Upon informaticn and belief, during the times

64.

Co=21-
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hereln relevant the defendant VLOlated lO CFR, Sectlon

ﬁbEn 1nlormatwon<and bellef<‘dur1ng the tlmes

. . .&‘

hereln relevant, the defendant v;olated 10 CFR, Section

19.13. B S ek L

a

6_8‘

and allowed each of these'plaintiffs to receive an amount of

radiation which the defendant knew, or should have known, to

be substantial enough to cause’ DhySlcal injuries and damage.

- -

69.

>
.

and allowed each of these plaintiffs to receive an amonnt of

radiation in excess of the amount permitted by the rules and
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regulations of the United States Atomic Energy Commission.

" 70.

.

to prevent each of these plaintiffs £from receiving an amount

of rzdiation known by the defendant to be substantial enough

to cause physical injuries and damage. ’ )

-
-

: "~ 71. Upon information and belief,

-
L ‘.

of radiation in excess of the amount permltted by the rules
and requlations of the United States Atomic Energy

: ~22-

Upon information and belief, the defendant failed-

to prevent each of these plalntltfs from recervmng an amount

R H - ) .
Upon information and belief, the defendant caused.

UGpon lnrormatlon and bellef, the defendant caused

+he defendant failed
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to adequately apprise each of  these plaintiffs within a

regulations of the United States Atomic Energy Commission.

to advise each of these plaintiffs to seek medical:
treatment within a reasonable period of time, when
that they had each received an amount of rad;ation

enopéh.to cause physical injuries and damage.
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reasonable period of time that each had received an amount of

radiation in excess of the amount permitted by the rules and

Upon information and belief, the defendant failed

care and
it knew

substantial

-

Upon information and belief, the defendant failed

Upon information and belief,

plaintiffs from receiving .an amount of

.__23_

enough to cause physical injuries and damage..

-
. .

to take reasonable precaution to prevent each of these

radiation in

to take reasonable precautions'to prevent each of these

plaintiffs from receiving an amount of radiation substantial

»

the defendant failed

-

excess of

the anount permlt ed by the.rules ‘and regulations of the
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amounes permletea by the rules and *egulatlons of the Unlted
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tates Atomic Energy Commzssmon. R, ‘ o )
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80.. Upon lnformation and belief, the defendant failed

¥

in the rules and regulatlons of the United States Atomlcl ’

.

. w »

Energy Commission.

81l. Upon information and belief, the defendant failed

.

to provide adeqﬁete instruction to each ef these ;laintiffe in
accordance with the rules and regulations of the United States
tomic.Energy Commission. .

82. Upon information and belief, the defendeet fa?led
to issue to each of these plaintiffs adequate radiation
monitoring devices in accordance with the defendant's own
precedﬁree. |

. 83. the defendant failed

- .

Upon information and belief,

Jlto maintain training records for each of these plaintiffs in

accordance with the defendant's own established procedures.

84. Upon information and belief, the defendant failed
o0 provide continuous supervision of each of these plaintiffs

-24-

Upon 1n;ormatlon and bellef theldefencant falledvf

whole body )

to limit each plaintiff's_exoosure within the limits set forth’
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mmmm formatlon and bellef, the defendant ;alled
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to *nsn*e chat each or these plalptl fs dld not 1nadvertently -
1

S om . B T . - - -
e, , . iy ._, . . .

Dlalnulf-s with respect to the conduct Of the work belng- T"=*¢~«V

.
‘.
) .-“‘ -

”pet;ormed in a manner that was con51stent with the needs., -
87. Upon information and bellef, the ae;encant Falled

to Getermine the-level of comprehens;on of each of these

.
. . “~ . . b

'plaintiffs as a result of their purported training.
' 88. Upon information and belief, the deiendant'failed

o determine if each of these plaintiffs was following the.

I . . . . . C e .
Irequlrements of certain procedures by appropriate audits and

L . . .o )

I o .
survelllance.,

i 89. _Upon information and belief, the defendant failed

-

to adeauately lnstruct each of these plaintiffs regarding the
Drecautlons necessa*y and the danger involved in working in

.

the containment vessel. . .

' 90. Upon information and belief, the acts of the

Gefendant set forth in paragraphs numbered 59 through 89

above, taken individually or collectively, were acts of .

- ‘. .
v

negligence. - _ .

91. The injuries and damages sustained by each of

JAMES J. MORAN chese plaintiffs as outllned above were prox1nately caused by

ATTORNEY AT LAW

. -25—
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'~ .- DONALD .C. GRAY, THOMAS E... <
M.LCHAELS, ALBERT H.. MORRISON,

...~ BASED UPON STRICT LIRBILITY
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92; These Dlalntist repeat, relterate and reallege each

»,

and every allecatlon contalned in Daragraphs nunbered 1 throuch o1

-

*
o . e
" »,-‘ b

=bove, the same-as if herein more fully set forth. - .

93. The defendant, in subjecti ng the plaintiffs to .

*

exposure to nuclear radiation, was engaging in an inherxently

-

dangerous and hazardous activity.

94. These plaintiffs' exposure to thls radiation resulted

R 1 - .

JAMES J. MORAN
ATTORNEY AT LAW

- . .

from this inherently dangerous and hazerdous activity and the
lnju ies and damages sustained by these plaintiffs were
proximately caused by their exposure to this radiation by the

defendant. -
' AS AND FOR CLAIMS FOR
' , PUNITIVE DAMAGES IN BEHALF .
OF JAN B. BURBA, EDWARD W.
GARRETT, DONALD C. GRAY, THOMAS
- E. /MECHAELS, ALBERT H. MORRISON,
AARON W. SALTER and GORDON D. SHEEHAN

N

- 95. These plaintififs repeat, reiterate and reallece each

llan@ every allecatlon contalned in paragraphs numbered 1 throuch 94

"

above, the same as if here;n more fully set Lorth.

96. .Upon Lpsormatlon and belief, a1l of the above

»
»

.
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Accordlngly:- “E —

(a) Jan B. Burba requests that ptnltlve damages be -
assessed agalnst the defencaﬁt in the sum of $3, 000 000.00.

(b) saward W. Garfett requests that anltlve aamaces be

B

assessed against the- ‘defendant in the sum of $3 000 000 00.

y -
s 2

(c) Dbonald C. Gray requests that punitive damages he

4 -"ae

'$3,000,000.00.

assessed against the defendant-in the sum of

’ (d) Thomas E. Michaels requests‘that punitive damages be’

in the sum of $40,000,000.00.

requests that punitive damages be -

assessed against the defendant

‘(e) Albert H. Morrison

&

assessed agaanst the~defendant $3,000,000.00.

in the sum of
(f) zaron W. Salter requests that punitiwe éamages be .
assessed against the defendant in the sum of $3,000,000.00.
(g) CGordon D. Sheehan reguests that punitive cdamages be

assessed against the defendant in the sum of $3,000,060.00.“ :

. -
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2S 23D FOR CAUSES OF 2 ZCTTOV iN,
BEHALF OF NANCY BURB2Z;” DOREEN °
- . GRRRETT, ELAINE MICHAELS, SHARONLE
- MORRISON, CAROL M. SALTER AND
CHERYL SHEEEAN - .z -
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Tbese olalntl fs repeat 'relterate qnd reallece each

W

gv*': h

m_i,
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and every allecatlon contawnedrln paragrapﬁs nunbered 1 through 94

\; ‘.. e s ae e .

‘ii’

353 o8, (a)"At” all tlnes herewn relevant, Nancy Burba was and

.o « -e. . ~b e 4 -a-f;‘n.ﬁ‘,

.3 Lo s
..,_
e s -

contlnues to be the wrre “of Jan B Burba,

p-.

(b) At all times

.

and continues

(c)

hereln relevant, Doreen Garrett was

to be the wife of Edward,h. Garrett.

LYY

At all times herein relevant, Elaine Michaels was

- S

ard continues to be the wife.of Thomas'ﬁ,
@)
was and epntinues to be the wife of Albert H.}:brrison.
: (e} |
and continues to be the wife of RAaron W. Salter.

(£) &t all times herein relevant, ‘Cheryl Sheehan was
and contlnues to be the wife of Gordon D. Sheehan..

Michaels. .

.

At all t;mes

herein relevant, Sharonlee Morrison
3 - -

. At 2ll times herein relevant, Carol M. Salter was

As a result of the injuries sustained by Jan B.

'9?.(a)

Burba as outlined above, Nancy'Burba has been deprived of his
sociéty,,tompanionship and services’, and upon information and

belief, will continue to be so deprived for a long period

of time.

.

All of,this is to her damage in the sum of $1,000,000.00.

b As a result of the lnjurles sustalned by Edward W.

(b)

Garrett as outllned above, Doreen Garrett has been denrlved of his

. ) - A4 -

socrety, companlonshrp and services, and upon information and .

) -28-~
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All of thls lS to her damage in the sum of $2 OQO 000 00
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as a result of ehe lnjurles susta_ned by Albert H.(j'
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Morrlson as outllned above, Sharonlee Morrlson has been deprlved

-
- ‘e

of his soc1ety, conpanlonshlp and servmces, and upon information

- .
-

time -All of this is to her damage in the sum of $1,000,000.00.

"} )

As a result of the injuries'sustained by Aaron W.

- (e)

Saltexr as outlined above, Carol M. Salter has been ceorlved of his

society,_companionship and services, and uvpon information and

for a 1oné period of time.

»

belief, will contihqe to be so deprived
A1l of this is to her damage in the sum of $1,000,000.00.
L£).

As a result of the injuries sustained by Gordon D.

Sheehan as outlined above, Chervl Sheehan has been depri§e§ of his

society, companionship and sexvices, and upon information and

«

belief, w111 contlnue to be so deprlved for a long period of time.

All of thls is to her damage in the sum of $1,000,000.00.

. . WHEREFORE: . | : . .
© Ar (a) Jan B. Burba demands compensatoxry damaoes acainst the

def endant “in the sum of $2,000,000.00 and recuests that pun;tlve

.

punlulve oamages be assessed acalnst ohe oe_endant ln the sum of

L4

$3,000,000.00; Nancy Burba ‘Gemands compensatory damages against

-

- —28-
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-V-.the deaendant 'in the sum of $l 000 000 00' .
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he' Shm of $l ooo dobﬂoo;lw'
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fy

the sum of $2 000 000 00 an fecuests.that
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Dunﬂtwve damaces be assessed aga_nst the ‘defen ant in the SLm of’“
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(c) Donald C Gray denands compensatory damages acalnst S

R
3

. YR
». .,n‘

the ce;enaant ln the sum of $2 000 000. '

PR W e

00 and requests that o

“

v .\.1;(,777 -3 ‘...-. T vE

B Sade®) i

Dunltlve oamages beaassessed acalnst the defendant .An . the sum o;,

. ; . " :
B n‘- Vu ” ;ﬁt,; l«‘;nm

$3,000,000.00; . . .

‘Michaels demands compensatory damages

¥

(d) Thomas E.

v -

2against the defendant in the sum of $10,000,000.00 and requests

that punitive damages be assessed against the defendant in the sum

ks

of $40,000,000.00; Elaine Michaels demands compensatory damages

against the defendant in the sum of $2,000,000,00;"
(e) Albert H. Morrison demands'compensatory damages
against the defendat in the sum of $2,000,000.00 and reguests

that ounitive damages be assessed against the defendant in the sum
R .

of $3, 000 000 00; Sharonlee Morrison demands compensatory damaces

|
agalnst the defenaant in.the sum of $1,000,000.00;

(f) Aaron W, Salter demands~dompensatqry damages against

.

the defendant in the sum of $2,000,000.00 and recquests that

bunitive camages be assessed against the defendant in.the sum of

55,900,000.00; Carol M. Salter demands compensatory damages

against the defendant in the sum of $1,000,000.00; and,

i »

the dezencant in. the sum of $2 000 000.00 ana recuests that

-38-

‘mages against.

(c) Gordon D Sheehan denanas compensatory damages against.
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ounitive damaces be cssessed acalns the defendant in the sum of
$3,000,000.00; Chervl Sh eehan demanés coe*ensatory damacges against

LLhe defendant in the sum of $1, 000 000 00; -

B. the plalntlffs *eauest that thlS Court crant tHe

Declaratory Judgment as prayed,” T 3 ;“ e

e’ w - -
.

-

all together w1th the cost and dvsbursements of this
. SN et . o e
action. . BRI T - . .

*~

Dated: Buffalo; New York «
DecembeerSV,.1979 '

Yours, etc.
MORAN and KRENZER

Attorneys IQ’,PlaIntlLLS
,"nglce and “P. O. Address

{ . 5257 Elmwood Avenue
) -’77V”—ﬂsufralo, New York 14222.
’ L Tel: (716) 885-8050

Df Counsel:

Ldthoi -5,4&,4@[ o

William E. Seekzord, Esqg.

hifice and P. O. Addrdss "
Suite 1302 - Towson Towers
28 Allegheny Avenue

' [Powson, Maryland 21204

(301) 821-6868
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